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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:  October 14, 2019 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Parks Picnic Tables IFB-4704-19-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following: 
 
1. Question: How should we list the freight charges for this bid? There isn’t a line item included on 

the bid schedule for the freight. It is difficult to include it as part of the unit cost of the tables (since 
it varies based on the number of tables ordered). Should we add a line to the price bid schedule 
and list one lump sum for the freight cost for the total number of tables quoted for this bid? Or 
should we divide it up and list a freight cost for each of the item numbers? 
Answer: You will list the unit price with fright already included. You should not add a line item to 
the bid schedule for freight. Your unit price must be all-inclusive as stated on the Price Bid Schedule 
and in Section 3.2.2.  
 

2. Question: If we are proposing an “as equal” product, does this bid require prior approval for “as 
equal” acceptance? Or do we submit the spec’s for “as equal” consideration with our bid 
documents? 
Answer: Prior approval is not needed. Section 3.2.4 indicates you will need to provide proof that 
the alternative product you are bidding is equal to the specifications of the brand name product. 
 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


